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From: Rob Smith
Sent: 17 July 2018 15:15
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Woodsmith Mine CVC; NYM/2018/0349/CVC underneath 252 km2 of the

NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from
the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (mine

Hi, please log in for 2018/0349/cvc, thanks

Rob Smith
Senior Minerals Planner

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700

Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Ailish Lilley
Sent: 17 July 2018 14:10
To: Rob Smith

Subject: RE: Woodsmith Mine CVC; NYM/2018/0349/CVC underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working
of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (mine

Hi Rob

With reference to the above condition discharge application, | am satisfied that the measures put in place are
sufficient to protect residential amenity from impacts due to noise.

Regards

Ailish Lilley

Environmental Health Officer
Commercial Regulation
Environmental Services
Scarborough Borough Council
Town Hall

St Nicholas Street
Scarborough

Y011 2HG

From: Julie Peirson
Sent: 01 June 2018 11:59
To: Karen Camp; Ailish Lilley
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Subject: Woodsmith Mine CVC; NYM/2018/0349/CVC underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of
minerals); a corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (mine

HI Karen,

Can you book this one to Ailish please.
Thanks

Julie

Julie Peirson

Commercial Regulation Manager MCIEH CEnvH DiplOA
Environmental Services

Scarborough Borough Council

Town Hall

St Nicholas Street

Scarborough

YO11 2HG

Tel: 01723 232507

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk [mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk]

Sent: 31 May 2018 14:11

To: Julie Peirson

Subject: Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe (minehead);
underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the
edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (miner...

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) in
relation to a planning matter at Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation),
Sneatonthorpe (minehead); underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a
corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (mineral transport
system); Ladycross Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, near
Guisborough (intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the Wilton Complex, Teeside (tunnel
portal) .

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please click
the link http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4;

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

If in future you would like to respond to the electronic correspondence via our e-consultation system please
contact the Planning Dept via email at planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk who will be happy to set you up
with a log-in username and password.

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named
addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,





